




CACHE COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT 

 

600 North 1020 East 

Hyrum, Utah 84319 

(435) 755-1670 

                                                                                                                                                   dw2011 

 

 

 

To: Angie Zetterquist, Aaron Thaxton 

From: Troy Fredrickson 

16 Crossings Trail Run        05/17/2024 

  

This event is inside of the wildfire season. It could be subjected to closures of roads and 

evacuation in the event of a wildfire.  

 

In the past there has been a problem in other events where runners were not yielding to 

emergency vehicles when they were responding to an emergency.  

 

I would advise that the runners and support vehicles be reminded to yield to emergency 

vehicles. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                                                                                                                              

 
Rod Hammer            Jason Winn             Rod Kearl                Craig Buttars          Gordon Zillies         Dave Erickson 

   Fire Chief            Deputy Chief            Asst. Chief                 Fire Board               Fire Board               Fire Board 

 



Aaron Thaxton <aaron.thaxton@cachecounty.gov>

Special Event Permits - June/July 2024 - Comments due Monday, May 27
Matt Phillips <matt.phillips@cachecounty.gov> Tue, May 21, 2024 at 6:20 AM
To: Aaron Thaxton <aaron.thaxton@cachecounty.gov>

No comments from Public Works.

Matt

On Fri, May 17, 2024 at 1:16 PM Aaron Thaxton <aaron.thaxton@cachecounty.gov> wrote:
[Quoted text hidden]

mailto:aaron.thaxton@cachecounty.gov


Aaron Thaxton <aaron.thaxton@cachecounty.gov>

Special Event Permits - June/July 2024 - Comments due Monday, May 27
Jacqui Shelton <jshelton@brhd.org> Fri, May 31, 2024 at 9:55 AM
To: Aaron Thaxton <aaron.thaxton@cachecounty.gov>

Hi Aaron, 
Thanks for following up! Neither of these events will meet the requirements for a mass gathering permit. I called The Lavender Apple to double check, and based on
their past events they don't expect to have 1000 people for 2 or more hours at a time, which would require a mass gathering permit. 
[Quoted text hidden]
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